1. QUESTION:
In section 5.6 of the LOC (page 5), Vendors are requested to provide descriptions of a minimum of three reference projects where they, operating as the prime contractor, successfully developed and implemented a technical solution or provided similar services to this request.  

Will client references where web applications were developed and deployed satisfy the requirement of similar services or do similar services have to be for Internet Portal design / development including content management and content migration, etc.?  

STATE RESPONSE:
The State’s preference is for the reference to be a project with a Portal development whose implementation is similar to what the state expects for this project; however, in the absence of a reference that meets these requirements, Vendor should list all related / similar experience which would include web application development.

2. QUESTION:
Can you provide us with a description of the hardware and software

tools that the MESC is in the process of procuring so we can assess the capabilities in our LOC response?  

STATE RESPONSE:
Attachment E and Section 8 provide the software description.  Attachment F and Section 9 provide the hardware description.  One amendment to the currently published information is that MESC definitely intends to purchase five licenses of WebSphere Studio Application Developer Int. Ed., which is currently listed as an optional component in Attachment E.

3. QUESTION:
Section 4.2 asks for a five-year life cycle cost for the system. Can you clarify this requirement since the hardware and software to support the portal infrastructure is being procured outside this service request?

STATE RESPONSE:
Any additional hardware and software proposed by the development vendor will need to be included in the five-year life cycle cost along with vendor staffing and warranty and maintenance costs.

4. QUESTION:
Does the agency plan to publish all content from the Interwoven content manager or will other content sources be utilized? Please describe any other web content sources besides the content manager. 

STATE RESPONSE:
The State intends to publish all content to the MESC web portal via Interwoven.

5. QUESTION:
What is the scope of the business process-reengineering requirement? Does it refer to the production process using the content manager exclusively or to other business functions?   If other business functions are involved what are they?   

STATE RESPONSE:
The business process reengineering requirement specifically addresses the existing processes which must be analyzed and validated and potentially modified related to publishing content to the MESC website using the Content Manager Toolset.  Any required BPR outside of this specific scope will be addressed via a change request. 
6. QUESTION:
Section 1
"Refer to RFP, Page 2 '...It is expected that the vendor will work within this timeline and be flexible in adjusting to the implementation schedule for the system in total…'. What does this mean? What flexibility is expected from the vendor?"

STATE RESPONSE:
The intent of this requirement is for the vendor to work with MESC to adjust timelines within reason when necessary for both parties.

7. QUESTION:
Section 3.4 "The RFP says that up to 6 workstations with connectivity to MESC LAN would be provided, and vendor lap tops would not be allowed. In such a scenario, if a team size of more than 6 is required, will MESC be open to providing more workstations or be open to a Vendor working at their premises offshore ?"

STATE RESPONSE:
Space in the current MESC environment is limited, however MESC has agreed to provide onsite space for up to 6 (six) vendor staff.  If more than 6 vendor staff members are required to complete this project successfully, vendor must justify additional resources and be responsible for obtaining off-site space in the Jackson vicinity and providing connectivity as dictated by the State.  Vendor core team (key team members) must be on-site at MESC premises during the lifecycle of the project.  Offshore location can be proposed as an option for supplemental vendor staff only.

8. QUESTION:
Section 7.11
The Contractor must ensure that the portal meets the State’s guidelines for archival of public records. What are State's guidelines.

STATE RESPONSE:
Please refer to the following website for archival information. http://www.mdah.state.ms.us/recman/recmntxt.html
9. QUESTION:
Section 7.12  Can we assume/get assurance that all the services have consistent GUI.

STATE RESPONSE:
The State is unsure of the issue being addressed here.  Vendor should commit to develop and implement a Graphical User Interface for the portal that is consistent across the different MESC divisions.  The current website does not utilize a common cross-divisional look and feel.

10. QUESTION:
Section 7.5  "Attachment H provides more details on the required content migration and additional information, links, and ideas to be pursued during design.  This list is not all inclusive. Approximately how many more functionalities are under the scope of project which are not included. Do those extra functionalities needs to be integrated only or they are to be build also."

STATE RESPONSE:
As stated throughout the LOC, everything accessible on current MESC website and everything included in Attachment H (with the exception of the fifty customized templates) should be included as part of this redesign project. The requirement of fifty customized templates is hereby stricken.  MESC expects no substantial additions to this functionality will be added, but wishes to leave the door open in the event that during the course of the project a process is discovered which wasn’t considered during the requirements definition phase.  

11. QUESTION:
Section 7.6  What services of each department will be included in the scope and whether these services are already available and we are just to integrate or we are to build those services.

STATE RESPONSE:
The state is not requiring that back end applications be developed at this time, therefore none of the services of the identified departments are included.  Vendor should address only the taxonomy and informational content of each department/division.  This will be further defined in the design phase.

12. QUESTION:
Section 10.3 -- What other browsers should the application be compatible in addition to those mentioned in Section 10.3

STATE RESPONSE:
The browser versions listed in Section 10.3 up to current release of those same browsers.

13. QUESTION:
Section 12 What is the profile of the staff to whom training is to be provided?

STATE RESPONSE:
The MESC Core team consists of staff with varying depth of computer education and experience.  User staff that will be creating Interwoven templates, adding content, and publishing content, have basic to intermediate computer skills.  ISD staff has mainframe experience with the programming languages Easytrieve Plus, COBOL, CICS, and Crystal Report training.  LMI staff has experience maintaining the current MESC webpage.

14. QUESTION:
Section 13.4
"What do you mean by ""MESC will not debug modifications for the Vendor""

STATE RESPONSE:
Vendor should perform extensive system testing/correction as described in Section 13 prior to turning the system over to the State for System Acceptance testing.

15. QUESTION:
Section 13.6
Who will be responsible for setting up the SAT environment

STATE RESPONSE:
The winning Portal Development Vendor will be responsible for configuration of the SAT environment (as part of the test environment), referenced in Section 1 Background paragraph 2, and Sections 5.2 and 8.2.   Note that Interwoven Content Manager will be housed at ITS and administered by ITS staff.  MESC will have 5 branches.

16. QUESTION:
Section 14.3
"What are · ""Problem resolution materials"" in user documentation"

STATE RESPONSE:
“Problem resolution” materials contain procedures/processes for trouble-shooting problems.

17. QUESTION:
Section 14.4
"What is ""Description of system operation""

STATE RESPONSE:
Typically, Administrator and User Manuals describe the operation of the system.

18. QUESTION:
Section 15.4
What and how much data is expected for the system to be fully functional.

STATE RESPONSE:
Reference the State response to question 10, earlier.

19. QUESTION:
Section 11.11.1
What is security policy of the state.

STATE RESPONSE:
Please review the Enterprise security information in the following web link: 

www.its.state.ms.us/its/itsweb.nsf/E526F479590F090186256C9500537761/$File/security_policy.pdf
20. QUESTION:
Section 7.2.4
What do you mean by multiple customized templates?

STATE RESPONSE:
Vendor should reference section 7.2.4, examples are Customer Surveys, Employer Change Requests, Employer Registration, Employer Adjustment, News Releases and all templates that are currently on MESC website.  

21. QUESTION:
How many concurrent users will be accessing the application

STATE RESPONSE:
We estimate a total of 1500 to 2000 initially.  As future projects and applications are completed the numbers may drastically increase.

22. QUESTION:
Does all the information to be integrated follow J2EE architecture or there is any other legacy system also to be integrated.

STATE RESPONSE:
Follow J2EE architecture, legacy applications will not be integrated.

23. QUESTION:
Does data migration also required?

STATE RESPONSE:
No.  See State response to questions 10 and 18 above. 

24. QUESTION:
During warranty phase where will person sit at MESC location or other location?

STATE RESPONSE:
Reference Section 16.8 in the LOC.

25. QUESTION:
How is the look and feel defined in the current State portal? Will the source and documentation for the be same shared for use in this engagement? Can we have a look at it now?

STATE RESPONSE:
MESC expects the winning vendor to follow the same basic rules defined for use in the State Portal (www.mississippi.gov). The current MESC website is www.mesc.state.ms.us.  The state is willing to provide access to the documentation which details the processes and rules for the existing State portal to the winning Vendor upon contract execution. Source code will not be shared.

26. QUESTION:
Can we have a copy of the current Portal Specification Document?

STATE RESPONSE:
Reference LOC Section 15.2.  No current portal specification document exists for the MESC portal.  The winning vendor is expected to produce the Portal Specification Document.

27. QUESTION:
During the proposal writing period, if we have more queries then how will we get answers

STATE RESPONSE:
Vendors may submit additional questions via the procedure defined in the LOC, Section 3.11.  Questions must be submitted in writing to Rita Rutland and will be treated in the same manner as this current process. Vendor must be aware that the State is under no obligation to respond to additional questions submitted.  
28. QUESTION:
Will the testing tools/project management tools will be provided by MESC.

STATE RESPONSE:
Attachment E defines in bold the IBM portal-specific software to be provided by MESC.  Non-bold software is considered optional and the purchase of any of this software for the project will have to be justified by the Vendor. MESC will purchase optional software only at the recommendation and justification of the winning Portal Development Vendor.   Sections 8.2 and 8.4 further identify software that will be available for this project. MESC does not currently have plans to purchase any testing tools/project management tools.  If vendor believes these are necessary, they should be proposed within the response to the LOC.  (See LOC Section 8.4)

29. QUESTION:
Section 4.2  This Section references the five-year lifecycle cost of the system.  Could MESC please clarify what should be included in the Total Cost of Ownership? For example, should the vendor assume that the cost of the existing hardware and software infrastructure is covered outside the scope of this RFP, and, therefore, should not be included in the TCO?

STATE RESPONSE:
The existing hardware and software should not be included in TCO.  For additional information regarding TCO, Vendor should reference the State response to question 3, above.


30. QUESTION:
Section 4.2 In developing the TCO, the vendor would like to understand the number of resources MESC plans to allocate to maintenance activities for the infrastructure and for the portal.  Could MESC please provide additional detail on staffing?  Should said staff be included in the TCO or assumed as being covered outside the scope of this RFP?

STATE RESPONSE:
Response:  MESC will have a total of six IT and user staff members available for the project full-time.  Other MESC technical staff and user staff may be made available on a part time basis as jointly deemed necessary.  This staff should not be included in TCO.

31. QUESTION:
Section 5.15.3  The RFP references role-based access set-up utilizing a security schema within TAM that will be required for Intranet access.  What are the requirements around role-based access to information on the Intranet?  How many different levels of access are currently envisioned?

STATE RESPONSE:
A minimum of 10 roles defined by job responsibilities and duties are envisioned.  Security access will be fully defined during the analysis and design phases of the project.  

32. QUESTION:
Section 6.5 This section states “Vendor should also include a Statement of Work….a sample Project Work Plan and Statement of Work can be found as Attachment C.”  Is the template included in Attachment C meant to serve as both documents?

STATE RESPONSE:
Yes, Attachment C can serve as the sample workplan.  Vendor should also include within their response to this LOC a narrative describing the objective (from the Vendor’s perspective) of this project and how the vendor intends to accomplish the objective.  Vendor should include enough detail in the response for the State to ascertain that the Vendor has a fundamental understanding of the project.  The narrative will serve as the base Statement of Work (SOW).  During project initiation, the State envisions that the proposed workplan and the SOW will be reviewed and revised to reflect a mutually agreed upon project schedule and description. 

33. QUESTION:
Section 7.11  Please provide additional information regarding MESC’s guidelines for archival of public records?  If possible, vendor would like access to the full documentation of said guidelines.

STATE RESPONSE:
Please refer to the following website for archival information. http://www.mdah.state.ms.us/recman/recmntxt.html. 

34. QUESTION:
Section 7.2.4  What is the end goal of providing “multiple customized templates” that will be available through the portal?  The vendor assumes MESC is requesting standard design templates that MESC can populate with custom content to create customized pages for the portal.  Is this assumption correct?  Please provide additional clarification regarding this item.

STATE RESPONSE:
Yes, your assumption is correct.  Please see State response to question 20, above.

35. QUESTION:
Section 8.10  Please provide more clarification on what type of information MESC is looking for regarding describing how to optimize the system?  An example of how a system might be optimized would be helpful.

STATE RESPONSE:
The State expects the Vendor to describe the steps that will be taken (i.e. processes, toolsets, methodologies) to provide an efficient, responsive system within the confines of the technical environment defined within the LOC.  The State expects the system to meet response times as stated in Section 10.6 and operate efficiently within the infrastructure defined in Attachment F.

36. QUESTION:
Section 8.2  What version of the Interwoven software has MESC purchased or selected to purchase in support of the Portal?

STATE RESPONSE:
Interwoven Version 6.

37. QUESTION:
Section 8.2.6  There are references to training MESC resources on how to use Crystal Reports in this section.  Are there any required or desired reports at this time?

STATE RESPONSE:
The state does not currently have any specific requirements for reports generated from Crystal reports with the exception that reports concerning general site usage and number of surveys completed should be generated.  The state expects that reports will be fully defined in design phase of the project.

38. QUESTION:
6.3 - What constitutes a "disruption and interference" with daily operations?  We need to know if our expectations of MESC's staff involvement in the project are achievable.

STATE RESPONSE:
In order to avoid a “disruption and interference” with daily operations, Vendor is expected to coordinate use of MESC teams (resources) in advance to avoid taking staff members away from other job duties.

39. QUESTION:
7.1 – Regarding information and applications that are to be part of the portal, do the links in Appendix H represent the complete and final list within scope?   As the appendix are links to information, is MESC responsible for all content that will be published to the portal?   Is it your intent to process and store all content for the portal in the Interwoven content management system? What exactly will the portal contain?  The appendix lists many links, is MESC responsible for the content accessed via the portal?    What if any are the back-end applications or databases that are to be accessed by the portal?

STATE RESPONSE:
See State response to questions 10 and 18, above.  Everything on the current MESC website and listed in Attachment H will be required to be in the new MESC portal.  Additional information may be discovered during the analysis phase of the project, but it should not be substantial.  The State’s objective is for the MESC staff be mentored and trained so that they have the ability to incorporate additional information into the website at a future date as necessary. MESC will be responsible for all MESC-owned content published to the portal, not all content accessed via a link. All MESC owned content will be stored and distributed via the Interwoven content management system. 

For Phase I, Vendor is expected to design/develop a database for survey applications for public use to be accessed and submitted via the portal.  During Phase II, Vendor will be expected to link to multiple in-house applications via the Intranet.  The rewrite of the applications is not a part of this project.

40. QUESTION:
7.4 - Does MESC have a defined look and feel that needs to be adhered

to?   Will MESC be totally responsible for the look and feel?   Are there any applications that will be launched by a user of the portal?   If so, do any of these applications require a password?  Is Single Sign-on a requirement? 

STATE RESPONSE:
MESC portal should have a similar look and feel to that of www.mississippi.gov, with MESC uniqueness, i.e. seal of MESC, etc.  See state response to question 25.  MESC will be totally responsible for the look and feel. We would like to be able to launch e-mail from the portal.  Email will require a password.  Security levels or groups should be created.  Single sign-on is not a requirement.

41. QUESTION:
7.10 - What skill level of user should be able to modify the templates

for a new survey?

STATE RESPONSE:
The skill levels needed to build and modify templates should be low as stated in the first paragraph on page 2 of the LOC.  The solution should be designed to provide agency employees with limited technical skills a means of creating and modifying the information presented on the portal.

42. QUESTION:
7.11 - What are the "State's guidelines for archival of public records"?

STATE RESPONSE:
Please refer to the following website for archival information. http://www.mdah.state.ms.us/recman/recmntxt.html
43. QUESTION:
8.2.1.1  
- WPS Enable indicated but WPS Extend required due to collaboration and Search requirements. 
- WPCP indicated, but can we assume Lotus Workplace Web Content    Manager which will be shipped with future version of WebSphere Portal.

STATE RESPONSE:

Per IBM’s Guy Sanders, WPS Enable does have Search Engine Capability. See information below provided by IBM.  LWCCM will not be used, Interwoven content manager (with the option of using the iManage component) is required for all content management and collaboration functionality. 

Overall enhanced search capabilities 

· Crawl one or more Web or Intranet sites for the purpose of indexing the content/pages

· Provide internet style search capabilities, for example: 

· Free text search 

· Use of internet style plus ( +) and minus ( - ) symbols 

· Use of internet style double quotes ( " ) for phrases 

· Specification of trailing wild card character 

· Enable browsing of collections 

· Supply enriched result page view including summaries and other relevant metadata 

· Allow for categorization of incoming documents using either a predefined static taxonomy, or a simple rules based taxonomy which can be defined by the user 

· Apply filter rules for the crawler to determine what pages are to be fetched and indexed 

· Optionally approve documents before they are added to the collection and the index 

· Allow editing of document metadata 

· Collect documents from multiple sites into a single collection 

· Configure periodic crawls per site 

· Start and stop crawls manually 

· Enhanced monitoring of document collection process 

· Enhanced language support 

· Specification of socks and proxy server for indexing external sites in the portlet 

Summarizer 

Predefined static taxonomy and categorizer. 

In order to enable the search services in the portal you need to perform administrative tasks such as the following: 

· Define the content that you want to make available for search
· Define the properties of the full text index which allows for fast and efficient searches.
44. QUESTION:
8.2.5 - Eclipse IDE indicated; are you willing to consider a possible recommendation that WebSphere Studio Developer be used by developers?

STATE RESPONSE:
MESC is purchasing WSAD (See attachment E – in bold).

45. QUESTION:
8.6 - What is the requirement regarding the need to "work closely with the individual divisions"?  Mentoring?  Formal training?  How many divisions are there?  Do the individuals have skills in the relevant technologies?  If so, what is their skill level?

STATE RESPONSE:
A portal core team has been selected from, Labor Market Information, Unemployment Insurance, Workforce Operations and Information Systems.  These individuals represent the three major divisions of the agency. Other staff members will be brought in as needed.  The core team should be able to operate/support the system at completion of the project.  As stated in the LOC, the team has limited skills in the relevant technologies.  MESC expects the Vendor to provide mentoring for the portal core team and to recommend formal training for same.

46. QUESTION:
8.8 - Are there specific search requirements?

STATE RESPONSE:
Yes. The State has some ideas that will be shared with the winning vendor during analysis phase of the project.

47. QUESTION:
Required content formats (e.g. MS-Word)?  

STATE RESPONSE:
Yes. The State has some ideas that will be shared with the winning vendor during the analysis phase of the project.

48. QUESTION:
Search on Meta-data or summary text only or full text?

STATE RESPONSE:
The State will require search capability on all of the above.

49. QUESTION:
8.9 - Please provide technical details on the two mentioned Networks so we

can determine whether they meet the minimum portal requirements.  Please

quantify "effective".

STATE RESPONSE:
MESC workstations have 10/100 MBPS and servers have 10/100/1000 MBPS on the state office LAN.  The MESC WAN is composed of a 6 meg IMA to the state data center which serves as the ISP connection.  Internal WAN includes a DS3 circuit at the state office connected to 5 district offices 3 meg IMAs.  Behind the state office DS3 and the 3 meg district sites are 11 – 64k end sites, 44 – ATM T1 sites, and 1 – 3 meg site.

50. QUESTION:
8.12 – What is meant by the vendor furnishing gateways/interfaces.   One can assume that could mean furnishing additional hardware and software.    Can you be more specific on the vendor’s responsibility in this area?

STATE RESPONSE:
Vendor is responsible for determining if MESC architecture and network has all necessary components to support the portal.  If vendor deems additional hardware or software is necessary, they should propose/justify the details, including versions, licenses and costs in their Portal response and MESC will assess the justification and take necessary steps to procure.

51. QUESTION:
10.6 - Where is response time measured from?  Roundtrip time to browser

will vary significantly depending on network and ISP load.  Response times at browser level can't really be committed to.

STATE RESPONSE:
The State is not trying to make the Vendor responsible for something they cannot control, but the vendor must ensure that their portal design does not contribute unnecessarily to the response time for the browser.  Upon contract award the State will work with the Vendor to establish some mutually agreed upon “industry standard” performance measures.
52. QUESTION:
11.11.4.1 - What systems are the "two-way transactions" between?  Are

they all using TAM for security?

STATE RESPONSE:
Two way transactions are not applicable to this project.  This requirement is hereby removed.

53. QUESTION:
12.12 - What if job roles are proposed that are not included in 12.3.5? What assumptions should be made in the proposal regarding number of resources?

STATE RESPONSE:
No job roles are identified in Section 12.3.5.  Vendor should identify in the proposal response, the State roles they deem necessary to support/maintain the system long term.

54. QUESTION:
13.3 - No minimum time indicated for MESC to review changes and indicate

pass/fail; failure to have such an arrangement will cause the project to drag on.

STATE RESPONSE:
The minimum change review process will be 5 days, the maximum 10 days for large deliverables. Exact specifications will be established during project initiation.

55. QUESTION:
13.5 - We cannot tie the acceptance of the system to the users ability to use it.  Proper training may have been administered but the MESC employees may require significant time to become comfortable with using the system... this does not detract from the operational readiness of the system.

STATE RESPONSE:
We have put a team together of knowledgeable employees that should be able to support and administer the system given proper training and experience.  If, at the end of the project they cannot, then the system/product will not be accepted by the State. 

56. QUESTION:
     13.7.1 – Are specific metrics available to quantify “satisfaction”? Is it your intent to provide specific success criteria prior to the design phase?

STATE RESPONSE:
Reference sections 13.4, 13.5, 13.6, 13.7, and 13.8.  If all these requirements are accomplished, the State will consider the project a success.

57. QUESTION:
     13.8 – Will MESC provide “fatal flaw” and “total failure” scenarios prior to the testing phase?

      STATE RESPONSE:
 MESC will use the “reasonably prudent individual standard” to determine a “fatal flaw.” 

      Vendor’s refusal to correct such “fatal flaw” will constitute a “total failure.”

58. QUESTION:
 13.9 – When will MESC have specific acceptance criteria available?   Will it be available 

prior to the design phase?   What is the reason for having a requirement that modifications be made within ten days after application testing?  Will there be a clause in the legal contract that the vendor has to make changes, whatever modifications, within ten days?

     STATE RESPONSE:
  Reference Section 13.1.  Contractor should work with state to establish acceptance 

criteria prior to commencing development.  The criteria will be jointly determined by the State in conjunction with the vendor.  Generally modification requirements will be 10 days per the contract, but other timeframes can be established as agreed on by both parties.  

59. QUESTION:     16.5 - Please provide examples of "specific functions" that procedures

     or mechanisms must be provided for.

     STATE RESPONSE:
     Examples are reporting, addition of back-end applications, change/addition of 

     workflows, additional templates and links.  Procedures for implementing disaster recovery site.

60. QUESTION:     16.9 - Assume the life of the contract is 1 year beyond the date of acceptance, per 16.1? 

      STATE RESPONSE:     Yes, assume 1 (one) year post acceptance.

61. QUESTION:     Attachment H - How are these links meant to be used in the proposal?  - Are they links to content sites or applications? Internal or external to MESC network?

      STATE RESPONSE:
     Vendor must acknowledge that easy access to these links will be provided within 

the respective relevant portlet.  Attachment H provides links to content sites and applications that are both internal and external to the MESC network.  

